
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: OPJ0114 ADDENDUM NO.  1  DATE OF ADDENDUM: FEBRUARY 27, 
2015 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the above referenced solicitation: 

 
I. The purpose of this addendum is to respond to questions regarding the above referenced solicitation. 
 

1. Question:  What is 19036101001 that is listed on the first page of the solicitation?   
 

Answer: The commodity code 19036101001 is hereby deleted in its entirety from the first page of 
the solicitation as it is not a valid number for vendor use. 
 

2. Question:  Is there a need to replace any pre-insulated pipe on this project?  
 

Answer: No pre-insulated pipe is included in the Scope of Work.  All interior above ground pipe 
is shown on the plans. 
 

3. Question:  Can you clarify on the lead paint abatement exactly who is responsible for that. 
 

Answer:   If needed, Austin Energy will procure lead and asbestos abatement contractor services 
separately.  Lead and asbestos abatement is not included in the Domain Chiller 10 Scope of 
Work. 
 

4. Question:  Who would be responsible for any relocation of fire sprinkler lines? 
 

Answer:   Fire Sprinkler scope is not anticipated.  If it is determined that fire sprinkler lines 
need to be relocated, Austin Energy will perform the work. 
 

5. Question:  Please provide clarification on the following issue.  
 

Technical specification section 23 09 00 “Instrumentation & Controls System (ICS)” states in para. 
1.3.D. that “the ICSC for this project shall be the chiller manufacturer defined in Section 23 64 16”. 
This section in turn states in its para. 2.1 that the only approved chiller manufacturer is JCI/York. ICSC 
companies that specialize in PLC’s, central cooling plants, and industrial automation but do not 
manufacture chillers will not have likely the opportunity to be awarded that portion of the project 
unless they are subcontracted by JCI/York. It was discussed during the meeting the possibility of 
breaking the ICSC portion of the project independent from the chiller manufacturer. Please clarify 
whether the requirement in 23 09 00 para. 1.3.D can be struck down from the technical specifications. 
 
Answer:   All items associated with the direct control of the chiller or monitoring of information 
associated with the chiller are rquired to be performed by the chiller manufacturer.  Any 
controls work that does not affect the operation of the chiller or tie in to the PLC on the chiller, 
can be performed by a third party controls subcontractor. 
 

6. Question:  Can you define what intervals Project Management meetings will be required for this 
solicitation? 

 
Answer:   Section 0500, Paragraph 4 requires weekly progress reports or as agreed upon.   
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Bi-weekly project management meetings with the contractor required, providing meeting 
minutes. Other meetings as required to address critical issues.  Meeting intervals may vary 
depending on the project activity, e.g, during chiller manufacture.  If no construction or issues, 
meet only as needed.  During construction, meetings may occur more frequently if needed to 
address critical issues.  A meeting to discuss and verify the completion of any milestone will be 
required.  The contractor shall submit documentation supporting and verifying completion of 
each milestone. This will allow a method of documenting completion and part of the support for 
payment. 
 

7. Question: Can an electrical contractor bid directly to the City of Austin or would we have to go 
through a General Contractor? 

 
Answer:   The solicitation is open to all qualified Vendors interested in submitting a proposal.  If 
your company is only interested in bidding on a portion of the work of the project, then you are 
bidding as a subcontractor.  If this is the case, your company should submit bids directly to 
General Contractors proposing on the project as Prime Contractors.  You can review the sign-in 
list of potential bidders that attended the Pre-Proposal meeting (see attached).   
 

8. Question: In regards to the opposed blade dampers listed on keynote 3 drawing M1.1 and again on 
keynote 9 drawing ICS1.2. Because we do not see any wall or enclosure for these dampers, should we 
assume that we are only providing the dampers, in this phase, and that there will be a means of 
attachment in a future phase that they do make mention to? 

 
Answer:   The dampers will be installed on the mezzanine level where there are existing louvers 
with ductwork attached. Reference the demo drawings to locate where the ductwork is being 
removed.   
  

9. Question: There are no strainers shown on the drawings at CH #10. Are we to include a 20" condenser 
water and 16" chilled water strainer along with associated flanges for installation at the chiller? 

 
Answer:   Strainers are required on the condenser and chilled water lines.  Contractor to include 
a 20" condenser water and 16" chilled water strainer along with associated flanges for 
installation at the chiller.  Design team to issue an addendum to clarify locations.  Addendum will 
follow. 
 

10. Question: Please provide detail on the piping supports with channel sizing as per structural member 
and max load requirements on sheet M2.0. 

 
Answer:   Support spacing was engineered to accommodate pipe loads.  Channel size to be issued 
in an addendum that will follow. 
 

11. Question: Please provide Compressed Air tie-in points, routings and supply connections on ICS 
drawings. 

 
Answer:   Compressed Air routing and tie-in points will be indicated in an addendum that will 
follow. 
 

12. Question: Please provide Compressed Air tie-in points, routings and supply connections on ICS 
drawings. 

 
Answer:   Compressed Air routing and tie-in points will be indicated in an addendum that will 
follow. 
 

II. Warranty Revision/Correction: 
 
Reference Section 0400, Supplemental Purchase Provisions, Paragraph 19, Page 8: 
WARRANTY – DELIVERYABLES, the last sentence which reads:  “The warranty period for 
the entire instrumentation and controls system and Refrigerant Detection and Alarm shall be 
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one year from the project Substantial Completion date.” It is changed to read:  “The warranty 
period for the entire instrumentation and controls system shall be sixty-six (66) months from the 
project Substantial Completion date.  The warranty period for the Refrigerant Detection and 
Alarm System shall be one (1) year from the project Substantial Completion date.” 

 
III. Additional Information: 

 
1. A copy of the Attendance Sheet from the Pre-Proposal meeting held February 19, 2015, is attached to 

this addendum. 
 

2. Attachment A – Schedule of Values (1 Page) has been revised and is attached to this addendum.  The 
form replaces the form in the original solicitation package. 

 
3. NOTE: Please be advised additional and/or unanswered vendor questions are pending and will be 

followed with issuance of a second addendum. 
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #1 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above 
referenced Solicitation. 
 
 

APPROVED BY:  
       Oralia Jones, Senior Buyer 
                Purchasing Office, 512-322-6594 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
BID OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION 
OF YOUR OFFER. 
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Project: Domain Chiller #10 Installation Project Location: Austin, Texas Company Name:
 Building: Domain Distict Cooling Plant Date:

 Code* System/Subsystem Labor Equipment & Materials Subtotal
A B C D Qty Unit $/Unit Total $ Qty Unit $/Unit Total $

X Demolition     

X Mechanical Demolition

X Electrical and Controls Demolition

Demolition Subtotal

X Mechanical Install   

X Shop Fabrication

X Equipment Set

X Field fabrication 

X clean up

Mechanical Install Subtotal

 

X Major Mechancial Equipment   

X Chiller/VSD/Local controls

X Recovery Tank piping

Major Mechanical Equipment Subtotal

X Controls

X Controls System

Controls Subtotal

X Electrical

X Electrical Systems

Electrical Subtotal

X Structural

X Structural Demo

X Structural Concrete

X Structural Steel & Framing

X Trolley

Structural Subtotal
    

Subtotal Labor  Subtotal Materials
OH&P OH&P

SF: GCs GCs
Permit Fees Estimate
Contingency Contingency

$/SF: n/a Total Labor Total Materials 

TOTAL  Construction Cost

 Schedule of Values                                                       
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Typewritten Text

joneso
Typewritten Text

joneso
Typewritten Text
                                ATTACHMENT A - REVISED    
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